



# *AGENDA*

## **PPRCN Users Council Meeting July 17, 2008**

Meeting Location: Cimarron Hills FD HQ, 1835 Tuskegee Pl., Colorado Springs

Meeting Time: 1300 hrs.

1. Introduction of Officers, Members, and Guests:
2. Review / Approval of Minutes: June 19, 2008 Meeting Minutes
3. System Manager's Report: Dan Gorton
  - A. System Statistics
  - B. State-wide Radio System Connectivity
    - i. June 20 Meeting with CCNC and DTRS Representatives
  - C. Capital Improvement Program Discussions
4. Committee Reports:
  - A. Technical Committee: Randy Bell
    - i. Sprint/Nextel Rebanding Project Status
    - ii. Site and Coverage Modifications - Status
      - a. Airport, West Side, and Fountain Valley Site Improvements
  - B. Regional Interoperability Committee:
    - i. Establish a Chairperson for this Committee
    - ii. PPRCN / Ft Carson Interconnectivity
  - C. Military Liaison Committee - Terry Ogden
  - D. SOP Maintenance Committee - Elliot Linke
    - i. Establishing a Training Schedule for the Remainder of 2008
5. Old Business:
  - A.
6. New Business:
  - A. Status of 8TAC Channels
  - B. What Should the Users Council Provide to the Users?
  - C. Interoperable Emergency Communications Grant Program
  - D.
7. Open User Discussion:
  - A.
8. Adjournment - Next Meeting Date - August 21, 2008 at 1300